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Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 2:33 PM
To: 'Grekoski, Joseph - RSCH AMRS'
Subject: RE: Sign up for email notifcations for D-20180149

Mr. Grekoski, 
 
Per your request, we have added you as an interested person to Docket 20180149. 
 
Please let us know if you need further assistance. 
 
Thank you! 
 

Brandy Butler 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-7123 
 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered 
to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public 
disclosure. 
 
From: Grekoski, Joseph - RSCH AMRS [mailto:joseph.grekoski@baml.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 2:13 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Cc: Dumoulin-Smith, Julien - RSCH AMRS 
Subject: RE: Sign up for email notifcations for D-20180149 
 
Sure that is fine  
 
From: Brandy Butler [mailto:bbutler@psc.state.fl.us] On Behalf Of Records Clerk 
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 2:09 PM 
To: Grekoski, Joseph - RSCH AMRS 
Subject: RE: Sign up for email notifcations for D-20180149 
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
Yes, but before we do, please note that you will be listed as an interested party and all your information that you have 
provided would be public.  Please let me know if you are still interested in receiving emails regarding this docket. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 1:22 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Cc: Dumoulin-Smith, Julien - RSCH AMRS 
Subject: Sign up for email notifcations for D-20180149 
 
Hi, 
 
I was wondering if you would be able to sign up RSCH.utilities@baml.com  to get email notifications for the following 
docket number: D-20180149 
 
Thanks! 
TJ  
 
Joseph (TJ) F. Grekoski  
Power and Utilities Research 
Bank of America Merrill Lynch 
One Bryant Park, New York, NY 10036 
o: 1-646-855-2191  m: 1-732-421-4402 
joseph.grekoski@baml.com 
 

This message, and any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only, may contain information that is 
privileged, confidential and/or proprietary and subject to important terms and conditions available at 
http://www.bankofamerica.com/emaildisclaimer. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this 
message. 

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




